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ORDER OF REFERENCE ORDRE DE RENVOI

Extract from the Journals of the Senate, Thursday, Extrait des Journaux du Sénat, le jeudi 21 novembre 2002:
November 21, 2002:

The Honourable Senator Fraser for the Honourable
Senator Maheu moved, seconded by the Honourable
Senator Murray, P.C.:

That the Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights
be authorized to examine and report upon Canada’s
possible adherence to the American Convention on
Human Rights;

That the documents and evidence received by the
committee during its consideration of these same matters
in the First Session of the Thirty-seventh Parliament be
referred to the committee; and

That the committee table its final report mp later than
June 27, 2003.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

L’honorable sénateur Fraser, au nom de I’honorable
sénateur Maheu, propose, appuyé par I’honorable sénateur
Murray, c.p.,

Que le Comité sénatorial permanent des droits de la
personne regoive la permission d’étudier, afin qu’en faire
rapport, I'adhésion possible du Canada a la Convention
américaine relative aux droits de I’homme;

Que les documents et témoignages recueillis par le comité
sur ces mémes questions au cours de la premicre session de
la 37° législature soient renvoyés au Comité; et

Que le comité dépose son rapport final au plus tard
le 27 juin 2003.

La motion, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Le greffier du Sénat,
Paul C. Bélisle
Clerk of the Senate
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
OTTAWA, Monday, October 28, 2002
)]

[English)

The Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights met this
day at 5 p.m., in room 257, East Block, for the purpose of
organization.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Beaudoin, Fraser, LaPierre, Maheu, and Poy (5).

Also present: Carol Hilling from the Library of Parliament.

Also in attendance: The official reporters of the Senate.

The committee proceeded to organize pursuant to rule 88.

The Clerk of the Committee presided over the election of the
Chair.

The Honourable Senator LaPierre moved — That the
Honourable Senator Maheu be Chair of the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Maheu took the Chair.

The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved — That the
Honourable Senator Rossiter be Deputy Chair of the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
It was moved by the Honourable Senator Fraser —

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the Chair, the Deputy Chair and one other
member of the committee, to be designated after the usual
consultation; and

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda, to
invite witnesses and to schedule hearings.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was moved by the Honourable Senator LaPierre — That the
committee print copies of its proceedings and that the Chair be
authorized to adjust this number to meet demand.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was moved by the Honourable Senator Poy — That,
pursuant to rule 89, the Chair be authorized to hold meetings, to
receive and authorize the printing of the evidence when a quorum
is not present, provided that a member of the committee from
both the government and the opposition be present.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was moved by the Honourable Senator Beaudoin — That,
pursuant to rule 104, the Chair be authorized to report expenses
incurred by the committee during the last session.

PROCES-VERBAUX

OTTAWA, le lundi 28 octobre 2002
(D

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des droits de la personne se
réunit aujourd’hui a 17 heures, dans la salle 257 de 1’édifice de
I’Est, pour organiser ses travaux.

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Beaudoin, Fraser, LaPierre, Maheu et Poy (5).

Egalement présente: Carol Hillings de la Bibliothéque du
Parlement.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Le comité, conformément a I’article 88 du Reglement du Sénat,
procéde a I'organisation de ses travaux.

Le greffier du comité préside a I’élection a la présidence.

L’honorable sénateur LaPierre propose — Que I’honorable
sénateur Maheu soit élue a la présidence du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Maheu occupe le fauteuil.

L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose — Que I’honorable
sénateur Rositer soit élue a la vice-présidence du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Fraser —

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure se
compose de la présidence, de la vice-présidence et d’un autre
membre du comité désigné aprés les consultations d’usage;
et

Que le sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir I’horaire des audiences.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur LaPierre — Que le
comité fasse imprimer ses délibérations et que la présidence soit
autorisée a fixer la quantité en fonction des besoins.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Poy — Que,
conformément a l’article 89 du Réglement, la présidence soit
autorisée a tenir des réunions pour entendre les témoignages et en
permettre la publication en I’absence de quorum, pourvu qu'un
membre représentant le gouvernement et un membre de

I’opposition soient présents.
La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Beaudoin — Que,
conformément a larticle 104 du Réglement, la présidence soit
autorisée a faire rapport de dépenses faites au cours de la derniére
session.
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The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
It was moved by the Honourable Senator Fraser —

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign research officers to the committee;

That the Chair be authorized to seek authority from the
Senate to engage the services of such counsel and technical,
clerical and other personnel as may be necessary for the
purpose of the committee’s examination and consideration
of such bills, subject-matters of bills and estimates as are
referred to it;

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee; and

That the Chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries and draft reports.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
It was moved by the Honourable Senator Beaudoin —

That, pursuant to section 32 of the Financial
Administration Act, authority to commit funds be
conferred on the Chair, the Deputy Chair and the Clerk
of the Committee; and

That, pursuant to section 34 of the Financial
Administration Act, and Guideline 3:05 of Appendix II of
the Rules of the Senate, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the Committee be conferred on the Chair or the
Deputy Chair together with the Clerk of the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was moved by the Honourable Senator Poy — That the
committee empower the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure
to designate, as required, one or more members of the committee
and/or such staff as may be necessary to travel on assignment on
behalf of the committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was moved by the Honourable Senator LaPierre — That the
Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee
is on “official business” for the purposes of
paragraph 8(3)(a) of the Senators Attendance Policy,
published in the Journals of the Senate on Wednesday,
June 3, 1998; and

2) consider any member of the committee to be on
“official business” if that member is: (a) attending a
function, event or meeting related to the work of the
committee; or (b) making a presentation related to the
work of the committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was moved by the Honourable Senator Beaudoin — That,
pursuant to the Senate guidelines for witness expenses, the
committee may reimburse reasonable travelling and living

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Fraser —

Que, le comité demande a la Bibliothéque du Parlement
d’affecter des attachés de recherche aupres du comité;

Que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de retenir les services de conseillers juridiques, de
personnel technique, d’employés de bureau et d’autres
personnes au besoin, pour aider le comité a examiner les
projets de loi, la teneur de ces derniers et les prévisions
budgétaires qui lui sont renvoyés;

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services d’experts-conseils dont le
comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux; et

Que la présidence, au nom du comité, dirige le personnel
de recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés et de projets de rapport.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Beaudoin —

Que, conformément a 'article 32 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques, ’autorisation d’engager les fonds du
comité soit conférée individuellement a la présidence, a la
vice-présidence et au greffier du comité; et

Que, conformément a article 34 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques et a la directive 3:05 de 'annexe 11 du
Réglement du Sénat, autorisation d’approuver les comptes
a payer au nom du comité soit conférée a la présidence ou a
la vice-présidence de concert avec le greffier du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par ’honorable sénateur Poy — Que, le comité
autorise le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure a
désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs membres du comité, de méme
que le personnel nécessaire qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur LaPierre — Que, le
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit autorisé a:

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement publicy aux fins de I’alinéa 8(3)a) de la
politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publié
dans les journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1999; et

2) considérer qu’un membre du comité remplit
un «engagement public» si ce membre: a) assiste a
une réception, a une activité ou a une réunion se
rapportant aux travaux du comité; ou b) fait un exposé
ayant trait aux travaux du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par I'honorable sénateur Beaudoin — Que,
conformément aux lignes directrices concernant les frais de
déplacement des témoins, le comité puisse rembourser des
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expenses for one witness from any one organization and payment
will take place upon application, but that the Chair be authorized
to approve expenses for a second witness should there be
exceptional circumstances.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
It was moved by the Honourable Senator Poy —

That the Chair be authorized to seek permission from the
Senate to permit coverage by electronic media of its public
proceedings with the least possible disruption of its hearings;
and

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow such coverage at its discretion.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

It was agreed that the Chair should communicate with the
other members of the committee to find out if meeting between
5:30 and 8:30 p.m. every second week could be agreeable to them.

It was agreed that members should send their ideas on future
business for the committee to the Chair in writing.

It was agreed that the committee’s web site be checked for
interactive capability with the general public.

At 5:45 p.m., the committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

ATTEST:

OTTAWA, Monday, November 18, 2002
(2)

[English]

The Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights met this
day in camera at 5:37 p.m., in room 257, East Block, the Chair,
the Honourable Senator Maheu presiding.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Beaudoin, Ferretti Barth, Fraser, Hubley, Maheu, Poy and
Rossiter (7).

Also present: Carol Hilling from the Library of Parliament.

The committee proceeded to discuss its future business.

Members agreed that their research staff could remain in the
room.

The Chair advised members that the committee would meet
every second week from 5:30 to 8:30 p.m. in room 257 of the East
Block. Members learned that the next two meetings would take
place on November 25 and on December 9, 2002.

dépenses raisonnables de voyage et d’hébergement a un témoin de
méme organisme, aprés qu'une demande de remboursement a été
présentée, et que la présidence soit autorisée a permettre le
remboursement de dépenses pour un deuxiéme témoin en cas de
circonstances exceptionnelles.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Poy —

Que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de diffuser ses délibérations publiques par les
médias d’information électronique, de maniére a déranger le
moins possible ses travaux; et

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est convenu que la présidence devrait communiquer avec les
autres membres du comité pour déterminer si la tenue d’une
séance entre 17 h 30 et 20 h 30 toutes les deux semaines leur
convient.

Il est convenu que les membres devraient communiquer par
écrit leurs idées concernant les travaux futurs du comité.

Il est convenu que I’on examine la possibilité que le site Web du
comité permette au public de participer de fagon interactive.

A 17 h 45, le comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nouvelle
convocation de la présidence.

ATTESTE:

OTTAWA, le lundi 18 novembre 2002
2

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des droits de la personne se
réunit aujourd’hui a huis clos, a 17 h 37, dans la piéce 257 de
I’édifice de I’Est, sous la présidence de I'honorable sénateur
Mabheu (présidente).

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Beaudoin, Ferretti Barth, Fraser, Hubley, Maheu, Poy et
Rossiter (7).

Egalement présente: Carole Hilling de la Bibliothéque du
Parlement.

Le comité discute de ses travaux futurs.

Les membres conviennent que le personnel de recherche peut
rester dans la piece.

Le président informe les membres que le comité se réunira
toutes les deux semaines entre 17 h 30 a 20 h 30 dans la piéce 257
de I'édifice de I’Est. Les membres apprennent que les deux
prochaines réunions auront lieu le 25 novembre et le
9 décembre 2002.
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Members agreed that the committee would finish its study on
Canada’s possible adherence to the American Convention on
Human Rights before tackling any other issue. Members
authorised the Chair to seek from the Senate an Order of
Reference to that effect, wherein the committee would table its
final report on this topic no later than June 27, 2003. Additional
witnesses for this study could include Mark Bantey, a
Montreal-based lawyer, as well as some academics. The first
draft of the committee’s final report was circulated to members,
for discussion at the November 25 meeting.

As well, members debated whether the committee should focus
its future work on international or domestic human rights issues.
Possible studies suggested thus far include same-sex marriages
and the impacts on human rights of September 11, 2001. The
Chair reminded those members who have not already done so to
quickly forward to her office their written suggestions for topics
to study. Members agreed that the committee should be prepared
to look at the annual reports to be tabled by the government
according to the Anti-Terrorism Act (S.C. 2001, c. 41).

At 6:30 p.m., the committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

ATTEST:

Les membres conviennent que le comité terminera son étude
sur I’adhérence possible du Canada a la Convention américaine
relative aux droits de '’homme avant de s’attaquer a une autre
question. Les membres autorisent la présidence a obtenir un ordre
de renvoi du Sénat a cet effet et dans lequel il sera fait mention
que le comité déposera son rapport final relativement a cette
question au plus tard le 27 juin 2003. Parmi les témoins qu’on
pourrait entendre relativement a cette étude figure Mark Bantey,
un avocat de Montréal de méme que certains universitaires. La
premicre ébauche du rapport final du comité est distribuée aux
membres aux fins de discussion a la réunion du 25 novembre.

En outre, les membres discutent de la possibilité d’axer ses
travaux futurs sur questions de droits de la personne aux niveaux
international ou national. Parmi les études proposées jusqu’a
maintenant figurent le mariage entre partenaires de méme sexe de
méme que les répercussions des événements du 11 septembre 2001
sur les droits de la personne. La présidence rappelle aux membres
qui ne I'ont pas déja fait de faire parvenir rapidement a son
bureau leurs suggestions concernant des sujets d’étude. Les
membres conviennent que le comité devrait étre prét a examiner
les rapports annuels déposés par le gouvernement conformément
a la Loi antiterroriste (S.C. 2001, c. 41).

A 18 h 30, le comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nouvelle
convocation de la présidence.

ATTESTE:

Le greffier suppléant du comite,
Richard Maurel

Acting Clerk of the Committee
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REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE
Tuesday, October 29, 2002

The Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights has the
honour to table its

FIRST REPORT

Your Committee, which was authorized by the Senate to incur
expenses for the purpose of its examination and consideration of
such legislation and other matters as were referred to it, reports,
pursuant to Rule 104 of the Rules, that the expenses incurred by
the Committee during the First Session of the Thirty-seventh
Parliament are as follows:

1. With respect to its study of issues relating to human rights
and, inter alia, the machinery of government dealing with
Canada’s international and national human rights
obligations:

Professional and Other Services $ 3,370
Transport and Communications  § 734
Other Expenditures § 234
Witness Expenses § 17,635
Total $ 21,973

2. With respect to its study of the status of Canada’s adherence
to international human rights instruments and the process
whereby Canada enters into, implements, and reports on
such agreements:

Professional and Other Services $ 12,133
Transport and Communications ~ $§ 32,057
Other Expenditures Nil
Witness Expenses § 8,632
Total $ 52,822

During the session under consideration, Your Committee
considered two orders of reference, held 19 meetings, and received
evidence from 57 witnesses over some 44 hours. In addition, a
delegation of Committee members participated in a fact-finding
mission and met with over 60 other individuals. Your Committee
submitted three reports relating to its work.

Respectfully submitted,

RAPPORT DU COMITE
Le mardi 29 octobre 2002

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des droits de la personne a
I’honneur de déposer son

PREMIER RAPPORT

Votre Comité, qui a été autorisé par le Sénat a engager des
dépenses aux fins d’examiner les mesures législatives et autres
questions qui lui ont été déférées, dépose, conformément a
larticle 104 du Reéglement, le relevé suivant des dépenses

encourues a cette fin par le Comité au cours de la premiere
session de la trente-septieme législature:

1. Relativement a son étude de diverses questions ayant trait
aux droits de la personne et, entre autres choses, les
mécanismes du gouvernement pour que le Canada respecte
ses obligations nationales et internationales en matiére de
droits de la personne.

Services professionnels et autres 3370 $
Transports et communications 734§
Autres dépenses 234 §
Dépenses des témoins 17 635 §
Total 21973 $

2. Relativement a son étude de l'adhésion du Canada aux
instruments internationaux en matiére de droits de la
personne et des modalités en vertu desquelles il adhére a
ces instruments, les met en application et an fait rapport:

Services professionnels et autres 12133 §
Transports et communications 32057 §
Autres dépenses Aucune
Dépenses des témoins 8632 §
Total 52822 $

Durant la session en cause, votre Comité a examiné deux
ordres de renvoi, tenu 19 réunions et entendu 57 témoins sur une
période d’approximativement 44 heures. En plus, une délégation
de membres du Comité a entrepris une mission d’étude, durant
laquelle plus de 60 autres individus ont été rencontrés. Votre
Comité a soumis trois rapports relativement a son travail.

Respectueusement soumis,

La présidente,
SHIRLEY MAHEU
Chair
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EVIDENCE
OTTAWA, Monday October 28, 2002

The Standing Senate Committee on Human Rights met this
day at 5 p.m., pursuant to rule 88 of the Senate, for an
organization meeting.

[Translation]

Ms. Line Gravel, Clerk of the Committee: Honourable
Senators, the first item of business is the election of the Chair. 1
am ready to entertain motions to that effect.

Senator Lapierre: Honourable senators, I move that the
Honourable Senator Maheu do take the Chair of this committee.

[English]

It is moved by Senator LaPierre that Senator Maheu become
chair of the committee. Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

Ms. Gravel: 1 welcome Senator Maheu to the chair of the
committee.

Senator Shirley Maheu (Chairman) in the Chair.

[Translation]

The Chairman: The second item of business is the election of
the Deputy Chair.

Senator Beaudoin: 1 move that the Honourable Senator
Rossiter be Deputy Chair of this committee.
[English)

The Chairman: Are there any abstentions or objections? Is it
agreed, honourable senators, that Senator Rossiter be deputy
chair of the committee?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The next item on the agenda is the
Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure. The motion reads:

The Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the Chair and the Deputy Chair, and one
other member of the Committee, to be designated after the
usual consultation; and

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda to
invite witnesses, and to schedule hearings.

Senator Beaudoin: Do we elect another member for the steering
committee?

The Chairman: It is done after consultation. I will need
someone to move this motion.

Senator Fraser: I so move.
Senator LaPierre: With whom would you consult?

The Chairman: The leadership, usually.

TEMOIGNAGES
OTTAWA, le lundi 28 octobre 2002

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des droits de la personne se
réunit aujourd’hui, a 17 heures, conformément a larticle 88 du
Réglement du Sénat pour une réunion d’organisation.

[Frangais]

Mme Line Gravel, greffiére du comité: Honorables sénateurs, le
premier point a I’ordre du jour est 1’élection a la présidence. Je
suis maintenant préte a recevoir les candidatures.

Le sénateur Lapierre: Honorable sénateurs, je propose que
I’honorable sénateur Maheu soit présidente de ce comité.
[Traduction)

Il est proposé par le sénateur LaPierre que le sénateur Maheu
soit élue a la présidence du comité. Plait-il aux honorables
sénateurs d’adopter la motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

Mme Gravel: J'invite le sénateur Maheu a prendre le fauteuil.

Le sénateur Shirley Maheu (présidente) occupe le fauteuil.

[Frangais)

La présidente: Le point numéro 2 a I’ordre du jour est I’élection
a la vice-présidence.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je propose I’honorable sénateur Rossiter
a la vice-présidence du comité.
[Traduction)

La présidente: Y a-t-il des abstentions ou des objections? Plait-
il aux honorables sénateurs d’élire le sénateur Rossiter a la vice-
présidence du comité?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le point suivant porte sur le Sous-comité du
programme et de la procédure. Je vous lis le texte de la motion:

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure se
compose de la présidence, de la vice-présidence et d’un autre
membre du comité désigné aprés les consultations d’usage;
et

Que le sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir le calendrier des audiences.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Faut-il élire un autre membre au comité
de direction?

La présidente: Apres consultation. Quelqu’un peut faire la
motion?

Le sénateur Fraser: Je le propose.
Le sénateur LaPierre: Aprés avoir consulté qui?

La présidente: Les leaders, habituellement.
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[Translation)

The Chairman: The next item is a motion to print the
committee’s proceedings.

That the committee print 200 copies of its proceedings;
and

That the Chair be authorized to set the number to meet
demand.

Senator Beaudoin: It is customary for the Chair to be the only
person authorized to set the number of copies?

The Chairman: Yes, it is customary.

Senator Beaudoin: Fine then.

[English]

Senator LaPierre: We are asking the chair to set the number of
what?

The Chairman: The number of copies of our proceedings to be
printed to meet the demand.
[Translation)

Five hundred, or two hundred copies. Sometimes, copies are
required solely for committee members.
[English)

Senator LaPierre: I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Motion No. 5 relates to the authorization to
hold meetings and to print evidence when quorum is not present. |
need someone to move that:

Pursuant to rule 89, the Chair be authorized to hold
meetings, to receive and authorize the printing of the
evidence when a quorum is not present, provided that a
member of the committee from both the government and the
opposition be present.

Senator Poy: I so move.

[Translation]

Senator Beaudoin: Is it also customary to proceed when a
quorum is not present?

[English)

The Chairman: It is because very often that we have witnesses
coming in from, say, the West Coast. If we do not have quorum,
they have wasted their trip and we have wasted money paying for
the trip. It has been recommended that as long as there is a
member of the opposition present, we can hear witnesses.

Senator Beaudoin: That is right.

[Frangais)

La présidente: Le prochain point a trait a I'impression des
délibérations du comité.

Que le Comité fasse imprimer 200 copies de ses
délibérations; et

Que la présidence soit autorisée a fixer la quantité en
fonction des besoins.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Est-ce la présidente seule qui décide du
nombre de copies? Est-ce I'usage?

La présidente: C’est 1'usage.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je suis d’accord.

[Traduction]

Le sénateur LaPierre: Nous demandons a la présidence de fixer
la quantité de quoi au juste?

La présidente: Le nombres d’exemplaires du compte rendu des
délibérations du comité a faire imprimer selon les besoins.

[Frangais)

Cinq cents, deux cents copies. Parfois ce sont simplement des
copies pour les membres du comité.
[Traduction]

Le sénateur LaPierre: J’en fais la motion.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: La motion numéro 5 porte sur I'autorisation de
tenir des réunions pour entendre des témoignages et a en
permettre la publication en 1’absence de quorum. Je
demanderais a quelqu’un de proposer:

Que conformément a Darticle 89 du Reglement, la
présidence soit autorisée a tenir des réunions pour
entendre des témoignages et a en permettre la publication
en I’absence de quorum, pourvu qu’un membre du parti
ministériel et un membre de I'opposition soient présents.

Le sénateur Poy: Je le propose.

[Frangais)

Le sénateur Beaudoin: En I’absence de quorum, c’est la
coutume cela aussi?

[Traduction]

La présidente: C’est que, trés souvent, des témoins viennent de
la cote Ouest, par exemple. En I’absence de quorum, ils se seraient
déplacés inutilement, et nous paierions leurs dépenses de voyage
en vain. Il est recommandé que, pourvu qu’un membre de
I’opposition soit présent, nous puissions entendre les témoins.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: C’est juste.
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Senator LaPierre: That does not mean that there will be any
votes.

The Chairman: Just to hear the witnesses.

[Translation]

Senator Beaudoin: We hear testimony from witnesses, but we
do not hold any votes.

The Chairman: That is correct, no votes are called.

[English)

The Chairman: Motion No. 6 relates to the financial report and
states:

That pursuant to rule 104, the Chair be authorized to
report expenses incurred by the committee during the last
session.

Ms. Gravel: All committee members have that in front of them.

Senator Fraser: I so move.

The Chairman: We have a copy of our first report in front of
us, which deals with the expenses of the committee in the previous
session of Parliament.

Senator LaPierre: Money that the previous committee spent
and for which we assume responsibility?

The Chairman: No, we just have to approve what was done.

Senator LaPierre: Without knowing what was done.

The Chairman: We know. We have it here in front of us.

Senator LaPierre: It is here, but we do not know if they did it
right.

Senator Fraser: Impeccably.

The Chairman: Almost everyone around the table was a
member of that committee.

Senator LaPierre: I have no problem with that.

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

[Translation]
The Chairman: Motion No. 7:
Research Staff

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign research officers to the committee;

That the Chair be authorized to seek authority from the
Senate to engage the services of such counsel and technical,
clerical and other personnel as may be necessary for the
purpose of the committee’s examination and consideration
of such bills, subject-matters of bills, and estimates as are
referred to it;

Le sénateur LaPierre: Il n’y aura pas de vote.

La présidente: Non. Ces réunions serviront uniquement a
entendre des témoins.
[Frangais]

Le sénateur Beaudoin: On entend seulement les témoins mais on
ne précipite aucun vote.

La présidente: Aucun vote, exact.

[Traduction]

La présidente: La motion numéro 6, qui porte sur le rapport
financier, se lit comme suit:

Que, conformément a l’article 104 du Réglement, la
présidence soit autorisée a faire rapport des dépenses
engagées au cours de la derniére session.

Mme Gravel: Tous les membres du comité en ont une copie
devant eux.

Le sénateur Fraser: Je le propose.

La présidente: Nous avons une copie de notre premier rapport,
qui porte sur les dépenses faites par le comité au cours de la
derniére session de I’actuelle législature.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Des dépenses qui ont été faites par le
comité précédent et pour lesquelles nous assumons la
responsabilité?

La présidente: Non, nous devons seulement approuver ce qui a
été fait.
Le sénateur LaPierre: Sans savoir ce qui a été fait.

La présidente: Nous le savons. Nous avons le rapport devant
nous.

Le sénateur LaPierre: En effet, mais nous ne savons pas si ce
qu’ils ont fait a été bien fait.

Le sénateur Fraser: IIs ont fait un travail impeccable.

La présidente: Presque tous les membres du comité actuel
faisaient partie de ce comité.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Cela ne me pose aucun probléme.

Des voix: D’accord.

[Frangais]
La présidente: L’article numéro sept:
Personnel de recherche

Que le Comité demande a la Bibliotheque du Parlement
d’affecter des attachés de recherche auprés du Comité;

Que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de retenir les services de conseillers juridiques, de
personnel technique, d’employés de bureau et d’autres
personnes au besoin, pour aider le Comité a examiner les
projets de loi, la teneur de ces derniers et les prévisions
budgétaires qui lui sont déférés;
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That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee; and

That the Chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries and draft reports.

Senator Beaudoin: Agreed.

Senator Lapierre: The committee approves the adoption of
reports?

The Chairman: That is correct.
Senator Beaudoin: Of each report.

The Chairman: Only draft reports.

[English)

The Chairman: Motion No. 8 relates to the authority to commit
funds and certify accounts.
[Translation)

Senator Beaudoin: Pursuant to section 32, authority is
conferred on three individuals, namely the Chair, the Deputy
Chair and the Clerk.

Senator Fraser: That authority is conferred individually. For
instance, if the Clerk needs to cover the cost of an airline ticket for
a witness, she is authorized to do that. This comes under the
Senate’s approved budget.

Senator Lapierre: Who is the Clerk of the committee?

The Chairman: Ms. Gravel.

[English)
Senator LaPierre: Ask the clerk if she is trustworthy.

The Chairman: I can vouch for her trustworthiness.
The second part of Motion No. 8§ reads:

That, pursuant to section 34 of the Financial
Administration Act, and guideline 3:05 of Appendix II of
the Rules of the Senate, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the Committee be conferred to the Chair or the
Deputy Chair together with the Clerk of the Committee.

That means that either the chair or the deputy chair and the clerk
will be able to take care of the expenses and pay the bills.

Senator Beaudoin: Pursuant to section 34.
The Chairman: That is correct.
Senator Beaudoin: I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

[Translation]

The Chairman: Motion No. 9 on the agenda:

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services d’experts-conseils dont le
Comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux; et

Que la présidence, au nom du Comité dirige le personnel
de recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés, et de projets de rapport.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: D’accord.

Le sénateur Lapierre: Nous allons autoriser 1’adoption des
rapports?

La présidente: Oui.
Le sénateur Beaudoin: De chaque rapport.

La présidente: C’est seulement pour les projets de rapports.

[Traduction]

La présidente: La motion numéro 8 porte sur 'autorisation
d’engager des fonds et d’approuver des comptes.
[Frangais]

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Conformément a larticle 32, c’est
actuellement la présidente, la vice-présidence et la grefficre ce
sont les trois personnes.

Le sénateur Fraser: C’est individuellement. Parce que si jamais
il faut payer un billet d’avion pour le témoin, par exemple, le
greffier peut faire cela. C’est a I'intérieur du budget autorisé par le
Sénat.

Le sénateur Lapierre: Qui est le greffier.

La présidente: Mme Gravel.

[Traduction]

Le sénateur LaPierre: Demandez au greffier si elle est digne de
confiance.

La présidente: Je peux garantir qu’elle 1’est.
La deuxié¢me partie de la motion numéro 8 se lit comme suit:

Que, conformément a Iarticle 34 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques et a la directive 3:05 de I’annexe II du
Reéglement du Sénat, I'autorisation d’approuver les comptes
a payer au nom du comité soit conférée individuellement a la
présidence, a la vice-présidence et au greffier du comité.

Ainsi, soit la présidence, soit la vice-présidence ou encore le
greffier pourra s’occuper des dépenses et acquitter les factures.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Conformément a I’article 34.
La présidente: C’est exact.
Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je fais une motion a cet effet.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.
[Frangais)

La présidente: L’article 9 a ’ordre du jour:
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Travel

That the committee empower the Subcommittee on
Agenda and Procedure to designate, as required, one or
more members of the committee and/or such staff as may be
necessary to travel on assignment on behalf of the
committee.

[English)

Senator LaPierre: Do you consult before you travel?

The Chairman: We certainly consult.
Senator Fraser: I so move.

Hon. Senators: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Motion No. 10 relates to the designation of
members travelling on committee business and reads:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee
is on ‘“official business” for the purposes of
paragraph 8(3)(a) of the Senators Attendance Policy,
published in the Journals of the Senate on Wednesday
June 3, 1998.

Senator LaPierre: I do not know what that means.

The Chairman: This motion is in case someone decides they will
travel on business on behalf of the committee without the
authority of the committee. Thus, they may be absent from the
Senate claiming a Senate business day. If the committee does not
authorize them, this would allow our clerk to advise the office of
the Clerk of the Senate.

Senator LaPierre: It has nothing to do with whether a senator
is absent.

The Chairman: No. It is only for undue use of the words
“Senate business.”

Senator LaPierre: I understand.

The Chairman: The second part of Motion No. 10 reads:

2) consider any member of the committee to be on
“official business” if that member is: (a) attending a
function, event or meeting related to the work of the
committee; or (b) making a presentation related to the
work of the committee.

Senator LaPierre: Who determines that?
The Chairman: The committee decides and determines.

Senator LaPierre: Can you give me an example? Let us say we
authorize Senator Fraser and Senator Poy to go to Timbuktu to
study a human rights problem. That reason would have to be
given.

Voyages

Que le Comité autorise le Sous-comité du programme et
de la procédure a désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs
membres du Comité, de méme que le personnel nécessaire,
qui se déplaceront au nom du Comité.

[Traduction]

Le sénateur LaPierre: Tenez-vous des consultations avant de
voyager?

La présidente: Bien entendu.
Le sénateur Fraser: Je fais une motion a cet effet.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: La motion numéro 10, qui porte sur la
désignation des membres qui voyagent pour les affaires du
comité, se lit comme suit:

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a:

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un

«engagement officiel» aux fins de I’alinéa 8(3)a) de la

politique relative a la présence des sénateurs publiée
dans les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1998.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je ne comprends pas ce que cela signifie.

La présidente: Cette motion est adoptée au cas ou un membre
déciderait de faire un voyage ayant trait aux travaux du comité
sans I’autorisation de celui-ci. Il pourrait alors s’absenter du Sénat
en prétextant voyager par affaire pour le Sénat. Si le comité n’a
pas autorisé le voyage, notre greffier pourrait en aviser le bureau
du greffier du Sénat.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Cela n’a rien a voir avec I’absence d’un
sénateur.

La présidente: Non. C’est seulement pour éviter tout usage
abusif des mots «engagement du Sénaty.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je comprends.

La présidente: La deuxiéme partie de la motion numéro 10 se lit
comme suit:

2) considérer quun membre du comité remplit un
«engagement officiel» si ce membre: a) exerce une
fonction ou assiste a une activité ou a une réunion se
rapportant aux travaux du comité; ou b) fait un exposé
ayant trait aux travaux du comité.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Qui détermine cela?
La présidente: C’est le comité.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Pouvez-vous me donner un exemple?
Supposons que nous autorisions le sénateur Fraser et le sénateur
Poy a se rendre a Tombouctou pour étudier un probléme relié aux
droits de la personne. Il faudrait que cette raison soit donnée.
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The Chairman: That is right.

Senator Fraser: To do that, a travel budget would have to be
accepted. What is more likely to come up is that there is a human
rights conference in Toronto.

Senator Beaudoin: Or Paris.

Senator Fraser: I am thinking domestically on purpose. It is
where Senator Poy happens to live. She would consult with the
steering committee. They may say, “Yes, why do you not come to
Ottawa that Wednesday, stay in Toronto and go to the conference
for us, maybe even speak at it?”

The Chairman: She would be on official business at that point.

Senator LaPierre: Can someone ask to make a proposal to
represent the committee when there is a conference on human
rights somewhere?

The Chairman: Absolutely.

Senator LaPierre: For instance, the other day,
parliamentarians came from all over the world to attend an
event on human rights. Our committee did not exist then. One can
make a proposal to our chair, and it will be heard favourably.

The Chairman: That is correct.
Senator Beaudoin: I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Next, we will deal with travelling and living
expenses of witnesses. We touched on this topic a moment ago
when we agreed that two committee members could hear
witnesses. Sometimes it is necessary to pay for witness travel.
Motion No. 11 reads:

That pursuant to the Senate guidelines for witness
expenses, the committee may reimburse reasonable
travelling and living expenses for one witness from any
one organization and payment will take place upon
application, but that the Chair be authorized to approve
expenses for a second witness should there be exceptional
circumstances.

Senator LaPierre: Madam Chair, if we are discussing the rights
of people who are handicapped, and many of them must travel
with a second person, that would be an exceptional circumstance;
is that correct?

The Chairman: It would.

Senator Beaudoin: There is also the fact that another witness
may accompany the person, not necessarily a handicapped
person.

Senator LaPierre: I understand.

La présidente: C’est exact.

Le sénateur Fraser: Il faudrait donc quun budget de voyage
soit approuvé. Il serait plus probable qu’elles assistent a une
conférence sur les droits de la personne a Toronto.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Ou a Paris.

Le sénateur Fraser: J’ai intentionnellement parlé d’un
engagement au pays. Comme le sénateur Poy demeure a
Toronto, elle consulterait le comité de direction, qui pourrait lui
dire de ne pas se rendre a Ottawa ce mercredi-la, de demeurer a
Toronto et de se rendre a la conférence pour nous représenter.
Elle pourrait peut-étre méme y prendre la parole.

La présidente: Elle remplirait alors un engagement officiel.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Est-ce qu'un membre peut proposer de
représenter le comité a une conférence sur les droits de la personne
qui se tient quelque part?

La présidente: Tout a fait.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Par exemple, l'autre jour, des
parlementaires de toutes les régions du monde sont venus
assister a un événement portant sur les droits de la personne.
Notre comité n’était pas encore formé. Un membre peut présenter
une proposition a la présidence et recevoir une réponse favorable.

La présidente: C’est juste.
Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je fais une motion en ce sens.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Passons maintenant aux frais de déplacement et
d’hébergement des témoins. Nous avons abordé ce sujet il y a
quelques minutes, lorsque nous avons convenu que deux membres
du comité pouvaient entendre des témoins. Il est parfois
nécessaire d’assumer les dépenses de voyage des témoins. La
motion numéro 11 se lit comme suit:

Que, conformément aux lignes directrices du Sénat
concernant les frais de déplacement des témoins, le comité
peut rembourser des dépenses raisonnables de voyage et
d’hébergement a un seul témoin d’'un méme organisme,
aprés quune demande de remboursement a été présentée,
mais que la présidence soit autorisée a permettre le
remboursement des dépenses d’un deuxiéme témoin s’il y a
des circonstances exceptionnelles.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Madame la présidente, si nous discutons
des droits des personnes handicapées, et bon nombre d’entre elles
doivent étre accompagnées dans leurs déplacements, il s’agirait
alors de circonstances exceptionnelles, n’est-ce pas?

La présidente: Oui.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Un autre témoin qui n’est pas handicapé
pourrait aussi I’accompagner.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je comprends.
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Senator Beaudoin: At times we may have more than one. That
is usual.

I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Motion No. 12 relates to the electronic media
coverage of public meetings and reads:

That the Chair be authorized to seek permission from the
Senate to permit coverage by electronic media of its public
proceedings with the least possible disruption of its hearings;
and

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow such coverage at its discretion.

Senator Beaudoin: I think we need that. The Human Rights
Committee is very often on the television. We have an
international window. I am in favour of coverage by electronic
media, personally. I do not know about the other committee
members.

Senator Poy: I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The time slot for regular meetings is Mondays
at 5 p.m. or 5:45 p.m., here in this room. I understand that some
members would like to discuss this matter.

Senator Beaudoin: I do not have any problem with the time
slot. It was 4 p.m. before, but it could be 5 p.m. The day is good.
We have other committees on Tuesday and Wednesday.

Senator LaPierre: We only have one meeting a week. Other
committees seem to have two.

The Chairman: In the past, the committee did not even meet
every week. It met once every second week. It depends on the
desire of committee members. We will deal with that when we get
to Other Business.

Senator Poy: Why do we not start earlier and keep the schedule
that we used to have so that we have three hours, from 4 p.m. to
7 p.m.? That way we can cover more and meet every other week.

Senator Beaudoin: I would certainly agree that 4 p.m. until
7 p.m. is very good. That way we do not need more than one
meeting a week.

The Chairman: Every second week.

Senator Fraser: If we meet three hours per sitting instead of an
hour and a half every week, then we can meet for three hours
every fortnight.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Parfois, il y en a plus d’un. Ce n’est pas
inhabituel.

Je fais une motion en ce sens.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: La motion numéro 12, qui porte sur la diffusion
des audiences publiques par médias électroniques, se lit comme
suit:

Que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de faire diffuser ses audiences publiques par les
médias électroniques, de maniére a perturber le moins
possible ses travaux; et

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je crois que nous avons besoin de cette
motion. Les délibérations du Comité des droits de la personne
sont trés souvent télédiffusées, méme sur la scéne internationale.
Personnellement, je suis en faveur de la diffusion de nos travaux
par les médias électroniques, mais je ne sais pas ce qu’en pensent
les autres membres du comité.

Le sénateur Poy: Je fais une motion a cet effet.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le comité se réunit habituellement les lundis, a
17 heures ou 17 h 45, dans cette piece-ci. Je crois savoir que
certains membres aimeraient en discuter.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: L’horaire ne me pose aucun probléme.
Auparavant, nos séances étaient a 16 heures, mais elles peuvent
tout aussi bien étre a 17 heures. Le lundi est une bonne journée
puisque nous devons assister aux séances d’autres comités les
mardis et les mercredis.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Nous n’avons qu’une séance par
semaine. D’autres comités semblent en avoir deux.

La présidente: Autrefois, le comité ne tenait méme pas une
séance par semaine. Il siégeait une fois toutes les deux semaines.
Ce sont les membres du comité qui en décident. Nous y
reviendrons lorsque nous parlerons des «Autres travaux».

Le sénateur Poy: Pourquoi ne pas débuter nos séances plus tot?
Nous aurions ainsi trois heures pour nos travaux, soit de
16 heures a 19 heures. Nous pourrions accomplir davantage et
nous rencontrer une fois toutes les deux semaines seulement.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je suis tout a fait d’accord. Ce serait bien
que nos séances aient lieu de 16 heures a 19 heures. Nous
n’aurions alors pas besoin de tenir plus d’une séance par semaine.

La présidente: Une séance aux deux semaines.

Le sénateur Fraser: Si nos séances sont de trois heures plutot
que d’'une heure et demie chaque semaine, nous pourrons les
espacer aux deux semaines.
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I believe there was a difficulty for Senator Jaffer.

The Chairman: It is difficult to arrive from Vancouver without
spending Sunday in Ottawa. Senator Rossiter, who lives on the
East Coast, possibly faces the same problem.

Senator LaPierre: Is 4 p.m. all right?

The Chairman: I remind senators that the Official Languages
Committee also meets at 4 p.m. on Monday. Senator Rivest,
Senator Beaudoin and 1 are all on the Official Languages
Committee.

Senator Poy: From 4 p.m. until what time?

The Chairman: I do not know. The Senate has a new
committee.

Senator Beaudoin: The Official Languages Committee usually
sits for a long time.

Senator LaPierre: Therefore, we cannot meet on Monday.

Senator Fraser: This is a new Senate committee, is it?

The Chairman: It is not a joint committee. It is a Senate
committee.

Senator LaPierre: Did we create a Senate committee on official
languages?

The Chairman: Yes, we did.
Senator LaPierre: When did we do that?
Senator Beaudoin: One week ago.

Senator LaPierre: Where was 1? I thought everyone was against it.

The Chairman: I was in the hospital, so I do not know.

Senator LaPierre: We have a Standing Senate Committee on
Official Languages. Who chairs the committee?

The Chairman: They do not have a chair yet. They have not yet
met for the first time.

Senator LaPierre: Who is on that committee?
Senator Beaudoin: I am on it.

The Chairman: I am on the committee, as are Senators Rivest,
Losier-Cool and Gauthier.

Senator LaPierre: It sits on Monday?
The Chairman: It sits on Monday at 4 p.m.

Senator Beaudoin: Now that it is a Senate committee it will
conduct its work more quickly, in my opinion, because it has only
nine members.

Senator LaPierre: May [ suggest, Madam Chair, that we
alternate with that committee; in other words, that the Human
Rights Committee meet one Monday one week and alternate the
following week with the Official Languages Committee of the
Senate. That would solve our problem. Is that possible?

Je crois que cela posait un probléme au sénateur Jaffer.

La présidente: Lorsqu’on vient de Vancouver, il est difficile de
ne pas arriver le dimanche a Ottawa. Le sénateur Rossiter, qui
demeure sur la cote Est, vit peut-étre la méme situation.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Tous sont d’accord pour 16 heures?

La présidente: Je rappelle aux sénateurs que les séances du
Comité des langues officielles ont aussi lieu a 16 heures, le lundi.
Le sénateur Rivest, le sénateur Beaudoin et moi-méme en faisons
tous partie.

Le sénateur Poy: De 16 heures jusqu’a quelle heure?

La présidente: Je ne sais pas. Le Sénat compte désormais un
nouveau comité.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Habituellement, les séances du Comité
des langues officielles durent longtemps.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Donc, nous ne pouvons pas nous
rencontrer le lundi.

Le sénateur Fraser: C’est un nouveau comité sénatorial,
n’est-ce pas?

La présidente: Ce n’est pas un comité mixte, mais un comité
sénatorial.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Avons-nous créé un comité sénatorial
des langues officielles?

La présidente: Oui.
Le sénateur LaPierre: Quand?
Le sénateur Beaudoin: Il y a une semaine.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Ou étais-je? Je croyais que tous y étaient
opposés?

La présidente: J’étais a I’hopital. Je ne le sais pas.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Nous avons un comité sénatorial

permanent des langues officielles. Qui le préside?

La présidente: Il n’y a toujours pas de président. La premiére
séance n’a pas encore eu lieu.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Qui fait partie de ce comité?
Le sénateur Beaudoin: J’en fais partie.

La présidente: Moi aussi, ainsi que les sénateurs Rivest,
Losier-Cool et Gauthier.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Les séances ont lieu le lundi?
La présidente: Oui, a 16 heures.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Maintenant que c’est un comité
sénatorial, il exécutera ses travaux plus rapidement, selon moi,
puisqu’il ne compte que neuf membres.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Madame la présidente, puis-je suggérer
que nous alternions nos séances avec celles de ce comité, en
d’autres mots, que le Comité des droits de la personne tienne ses
séances le lundi d’une semaine et que le Comité des langues
officielles les tienne le lundi suivant. Nous pourrions ainsi
résoudre ce probléme? Est-ce possible?



18-11-2002

Droits de la personne

The Chairman: We cannot control what the Official Languages
Committee does.

Senator Beaudoin: The Official Languages Committee will have
a heavy workload. I do not disagree that we may be able to
alternate, but we have no power until the chair and the deputy
chair are appointed.

Senator LaPierre: 1 thought we were told last year that we
should choose committees to sit on that do not sit at the same
time. We were sent a schedule in order that there would be no
conflict amongst us.

Now I find that the Senate has created a committee after many
senators have already chosen their committees. We now have a
major crisis on our hands. We will not be able to meet on
Monday.

Senator Beaudoin: Why can we not meet on Monday?

Senator LaPierre: The Official Languages Committee meets on
Monday.

Senator Beaudoin: That is already the case. The Illegal Drugs
Committee sits on Monday as well.

Senator LaPierre: I went once. I do not know why anyone went
after that.

Senator Fraser: The Official Languages Committee is to meet
at 4 p.m. This committee could schedule its meetings for 5:30 p.m.
and sit for three hours. The meetings would be long, but the
committee could then sit only every two weeks.

The Chairman: We could meet at 5 p.m. as scheduled.

Senator LaPierre: Would you have to leave?

The Chairman: We would have to leave the Official Languages
Committee or have ourselves taken off the committee.

Senator LaPierre: How will that affect Senator Rossiter and
Senator Jaffer? Will they have to fly to Ottawa on Sunday?

The Chairman: That may be.

Senator Beaudoin: That may be a problem for at least one of
them.

Senator Fraser: Senator Jaffer used to be able to get here late
Monday. She had real difficulties getting to Ottawa by 4 p.m., but
I have an impression that she sometimes was able to get here by
5 p.m. Am I wrong about that?

Senator Poy: I do not know. However, if you fly from Victoria
to Toronto, you arrive at 3 p.m. From Vancouver, to Ottawa, |
do not know. I do not know the schedule. One can leave in the
morning and still arrive in the afternoon.

Senator Fraser: I know 4 p.m. was a difficulty for her.
However, 5:30 p.m. may not be so difficult.

La présidente: Ce n’est pas a nous de décider de ce que fera le
Comité des langues officielles.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Le Comité des langues officielles aura
une charge de travail trés lourde. Je ne dis pas que nous ne
pourrions pas alterner nos séances avec les siennes, mais nous ne
pouvons rien faire avant que le président et le vice-président
soient nommés.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je croyais qu’on nous avait dit 'année
derniére de choisir des comités qui ne siégeaient pas en méme
temps. On nous a remis un calendrier afin d’éviter tout conflit.

J’apprends maintenant que le Sénat a créé un comité apres que
de nombreux sénateurs ont déja choisi leurs comités. Nous
sommes maintenant aux prises avec un grave probléme. Nous ne
pourrons pas nous rencontrer le lundi.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Pourquoi?

Le sénateur LaPierre: Parce que le Comité des langues
officielles tient ses séances le lundi.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Cette situation existe déja. Le Comité
spécial sur les drogues illicites siege aussi le lundi.

Le sénateur LaPierre: J’y suis allé une fois. Je ne sais pas
pourquoi d’autres y sont allés par la suite.

Le sénateur Fraser: Le Comité des langues officielles doit siéger
a 16 heures. Nous pourrions siéger a partir de 17 h 30, pendant
trois heures. Les séances seraient longues, mais elles pourraient
étre espacées aux deux semaines.

La présidente: Nous pourrions nous réunir a 17 heures, comme
prévu.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Faudrait-il que vous vous absentiez?

La présidente: 11 faudrait que nous quittions tot les séances du
Comité des langues officielles ou que nous renoncions a faire
partie du comité.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Qu’en sera-t-il pour les sénateurs
Rossiter et Jaffer? Devront-elles rentrer a Ottawa le dimanche?

La présidente: Peut-étre.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Ce sera peut-étre un probléme pour au
moins une d’elles.

Le sénateur Fraser: Le sénateur Jaffer pouvait auparavant
arriver a Ottawa tard le lundi. Il était difficile pour elle d’arriver a
Ottawa pour 16 heures, mais je crois qu’elle pouvait parfois
arriver pour 17 heures. Est-ce que je me trompe?

Le sénateur Poy: Je ne sais pas. Toutefois, si vous prenez
I’avion de Victoria a Toronto, vous arrivez a 15 heures. De
Vancouver a Ottawa, je ne sais pas. Je ne connais pas I’horaire. Il
est possible de partir le matin et d’arriver I'aprés-midi.

Le sénateur Fraser: Je sais qu’elle avait de la difficulté a arriver
pour 16 heures. Toutefois, ce serait peut-&étre plus facile
pour 17 h 30.
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One other element for the committee’s consideration is that in
the last session, while we were scheduled for three-hour meetings,
they rarely ran for three hours.

Senator Beaudoin: Official Languages?

Senator Fraser: No, this committee. This is a smaller
committee. It was able to interview witnesses quite effectively
without taking up enormous amounts of time. Even scheduling a
three-hour meeting for 5:30 p.m. would not, most times, produce
a three-hour meeting. It would probably produce a two-hour
meeting.

The Chairman: Could we then skip over item 13 on the agenda?
We will canvass the matter with everyone’s office and return to it
later.

Senator LaPierre: One would be limited, Madam Chair, to get
other days than Monday. It would be difficult. We have all the
other committees. The idea of meeting every two weeks is valid.
We can meet from 5:30 to 8:30 p.m., as has been suggested,
provided a decent dinner with decent coffee is served. It would
seem to me that such a proposal would be acceptable and we
would meet every other week.

May I make a remark about something that is happening that
will take up the time of the committee, namely, the targeting of
people by customs officials and by the police. The human rights of
many Canadians who are not of French Canadian persuasion,
and otherwise, is being seriously affected. Last year, after
September 11, when we debated the various laws that were
drafted to deal with terrorism, the suggestion was made — and it
was taken up by the leaders — that the Senate should act as a
kind of ombudsman. I will not exaggerate the words, but it was
suggested the Senate should be the guardian of the rights of the
Canadian people in the presence of the great tragedy that befell us
on September 11 and the effects thereof that we did not know
anything about.

The Chairman: We often think alike, senator. Under item 14 on
our agenda, | had intended to ask for the thoughts and ideas of
honourable senators on the mandate of this committee. Do you
wish to pursue the old study that was done? I do not have a
briefing on it as yet. I have not had time to speak with the past
researchers. We also have Nicole LaViolette’s report on the
Principal International Human Rights Instrument to which
Canada has not yet acceded.

Senator Beaudoin: The difficulty for us — and we will have to
vote on this, both the chair and deputy chair — is that the best
day for this committee to sit is on Monday. We can alternate
every two weeks. There are so many other committees that it will
be difficult to sit on another day. In regard to the hours, in my
opinion, we have now a new possibility. The Official Languages
Committee usually sits Monday and Tuesday, and it is has long
meetings. They do that every week. That committee will have a

Le comité doit aussi tenir compte du fait que, pendant la
derniére session, nos séances ont rarement duré trois heures,
méme si c’est ce qui avait été prévu.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Les séances du Comité des langues
officielles?

Le sénateur Fraser: Non, celles de ce comité-ci. Comme il
compte moins de membres, nous avons pu interroger les témoins
assez efficacement sans que cela prenne énormément de temps.
Méme si nous prévoyons des séances de trois heures a partir
de 17 h 30, dans la plupart des cas, celles-ci ne dureront pas trois
heures. Elles s’étaleront sur deux heures probablement.

La présidente: Pouvons-nous passer au point 13 de I'ordre du
jour? Nous en discuterons avec le bureau de chacun et nous y
reviendrons plus tard.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Madame la présidente, nous aurons de la
difficulté a tenir nos séances un autre jour que le lundi. Nous
faisons tous partie d’autres comités. C’est une bonne idée de se
rencontrer toutes les deux semaines. Nous pourrions le faire
de 17 h 30 a2 20 h 30, comme il a été suggéré, a la condition qu’un
bon repas agrémenté d’un bon café nous soit servi. Cette
proposition me parait acceptable; nous pourrions nous
rencontrer une fois toutes les deux semaines.

Permettez que je fasse une observation sur un sujet qui
absorbera le temps du comité, notamment le «profil racial» utilisé
par les agents de douanes et par les policiers. Les droits de la
personne de nombreux Canadiens qui ne sont pas de souche
canadienne francgaise sont gravement atteints. L’an dernier, apreés
le 11 septembre, quand nous avons débattu des diverses lois qui
étaient proposées pour lutter contre le terrorisme, il avait été
proposé — et repris par les leaders — que le Sénat agisse comme
une espece d’ombudsman. Pour reprendre les mots utilisés, il avait
été proposé que le Sénat soit le gardien des droits des Canadiens
aprés la grande tragédie du 11 septembre dont nous ignorions
tous les effets.

La présidente: Nous pensons souvent la méme chose, sénateur.
Au point 14 de 'ordre du jour, j’avais prévu de demander aux
membres du comité s’ils avaient des idées ou des suggestions a
faire quant a notre mandat. Souhaitez-vous pousser plus loin
I’étude qui avait été faite? Je n’ai pas eu d’information a ce sujet
encore. Je n’ai pas eu le temps de rencontrer les anciens attachés
de recherche. Nous avons également le rapport de
Nicole LaViolette sur le principal instrument international en
matiere de droits de la personne auquel le Canada n’a pas encore
adhéré.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Le hic — et il faudra voter a ce sujet,
tant la présidence que la vice-présidence — est que la meilleure
journée pour siéger pour ce comité-ci est le lundi. Nous pouvons
espacer les réunions aux deux semaines. Il y a tant d’autres
comités qu’il sera difficile de siéger un autre jour. Pour ce qui est
de I’heure, selon moi, une nouvelle possibilité s’offre maintenant.
Le Comité des langues officielles si¢ge habituellement le lundi et le
mardi, et ses réunions sont longues. Il se réunit toutes les
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heavy workload. If the Human Rights Committee sits at
5:30 p.m., perhaps that is the best solution.

Senator LaPierre: I would so move.
Senator Fraser: I wanted to talk about future business.

Senator LaPierre: Can we just settle on the time?

The Chairman: For the moment, I have not been able to speak
with Senator Rossiter and Senator Rivest. Would you allow us to
contact them and discuss your feelings with them?

Senator LaPierre: We would like to meet between 5:30 and
8:30 p.m. every other week, on Monday.

Senator Beaudoin: It depends also on the workload.

The Chairman: It also depends on the mandate.

The Chairman: Senator Fraser, you wanted to address the next
subject, which is Other Business.

Senator Fraser: I thought you had opened that discussion.
The Chairman: I had.
Senator Fraser: I did not want to jump any guns here.

I should like to suggest that, first, the committee complete the
work that has been done on the inter-American court system and
on Canada’s adherence or otherwise to it. There was a lot of good
work done there. The committee travelled to acquaint itself with
the court. This, in a sense, applies to the next subject I will raise as
well. No one else is looking at that kind of thing. This committee
put it on the map, so to speak. It would be a great pity just to
drop such a study when, in fact, the committee was probably close
to reaching decisions about what it would recommend, at least
what it would report.

Turning to the LaViolette report, I did not realize what that
title referred to. We had thought that we would look at something
that no one else was looking at, namely: What are the instruments
to which Canada has not acceded and why? This is not really as
arcane or procedural as it may sound. These instruments are
important. In international circles, people notice and care about
whether this country is or is not part of such instruments. I am
not saying that this automatically means that we should sign all
proposed instruments. Should this committee conduct a coherent,
consistent study of what we have done and why and whether a
decision that may have been made 15 years ago is still valid? The
grounds on which we should consider that decision may have
changed. For example, I do not know how many honourable
senators paid attention to the fact that Canada had not acceded to
the Optional Protocol of the United Nations Convention on the
Elimination of all Forms of Discrimination against Women. That
is probably not a household topic in most places. However, I was
getting some grief when I was meeting parliamentarians from
elsewhere. They were asking me, “Why has Canada not signed?”
Now Canada has signed. We signed it on Persons Day, which was

semaines. Il aura une charge de travail lourde. Si le Comité des
droits de la personne siége a 17 h 30, c’est peut-étre la meilleure
solution.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je le propose.
Le sénateur Fraser: Je souhaite parler des travaux futurs.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Pouvons-nous d’abord régler la question
de I’heure?

La présidente: Jusqu’a maintenant, je n’ai pas réussi a
rencontrer les sénateurs Rossiter et Rivest. Me donnez-vous le
temps de communiquer avec eux et de savoir ce qu’ils en pensent?

Le sénateur LaPierre: Nous aimerions siéger de 17 h 30 a
20 h 30 le lundi, toutes les deux semaines.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Cela dépend également de la charge de
travail.

La présidente: Ainsi que du mandat.

La présidente: Sénateur Fraser, vous souhaitiez passer au point
suivant, soit aux «Autres travaux».

Le sénateur Fraser: Je croyais que vous aviez lancé le débat.
La présidente: C’est ce que j’ai fait.
Le sénateur Fraser: Je ne voulais pas vous devancer.

Jaimerais proposer tout d’abord que le comité termine les
travaux entamés au sujet de la cour interaméricaine et de
I’adhésion éventuelle du Canada. Il s’est fait beaucoup
d’excellent travail a ce sujet. Le comité s’est rendu sur place
pour se familiariser avec le systéme. En un certain sens, tout cela a
un rapport avec l'autre sujet dont je souhaite vous parler. Nul
autre n’examine ce genre de chose. Par son étude, le comité a pour
ainsi dire mis la question sur les écrans de radar. Il serait vraiment
dommage qu’on laisse simplement tomber une pareille étude
quand, en fait, le comité était probablement sur le point de décider
de ce qu’il recommanderait ou, a tout le moins, de ce qu’il mettrait
dans son rapport.

Quant au rapport LaViolette, je ne m’étais pas rendu compte
de ce a quoi faisait allusion le titre. Nous avions cru que nous
examinerions un sujet qui n’avait pas été abordé jusqu’ici,
notamment les instruments auxquels le Canada n’a pas adhéré
et la raison pour laquelle il ne I’a pas fait. Ce n’est pas aussi
mystérieux ou procédural qu’on pourrait le croire. Ces
instruments sont importants. Dans les cercles internationaux, le
fait que le Canada fasse partie de tel organisme et pas de tel autre
est remarqué. On y accorde de I'importance. Cela ne signifie pas
qu’il faudrait d’office signer tout ce qui est proposé. Le comité
devrait-il faire une étude cohérente de ce que le Canada a fait
jusqu’ici et de la raison pour laquelle il 1’a fait et voir si une
décision prise il y a 15 ans est toujours valable? La base sur
laquelle repose cette décision a peut-étre changé. Par exemple,
J’ignore combien de mes collégues ont porté attention au fait que
le Canada n’a pas signé le Protocole facultatif a la Convention sur
I’élimination de toutes les formes de discrimination a 1’égard des
femmes. Ce n’est probablement pas un sujet dont on parle a table,
le soir. Toutefois, j’ai regu des plaintes quand j’ai rencontré des
parlementaires étrangers. Ils me demandaient: «Pourquoi le
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particularly fitting. That will actually help me in my dealings with
parliamentarians from other countries, in particular with female
parliamentarians. If we had continued not to accede, I would have
been very happy to have this committee give me solid grounds as
to why we should not accede. Then I would have been able in
international meetings to argue why that was so.

The Chairman: I appreciate that, senator. As I said, I have not
been briefed. Could you supply us with something in writing on
what you feel we should really be looking at? I know Senator
LaPierre has special thoughts.

Senator Fraser: Those are just two projects, one that had begun
and another that was on the committee’s list of future business.
That does not mean that these studies would eat up all of our
time.

Senator Poy: I wish to confirm what Senator Fraser has just
said. Because of the amount of work we have done, the report
should be completed. I do not know how we should proceed. As
far as I know, most honourable senators in the former committee
felt that Canada should ratify the agreement. The chairman needs
to be briefed on that subject.

On the subject of Other Business, I should like to take on what
Senator LaPierre said. From now on, it is also very important to
look at what is happening in Canada and with Canadians with
respect to human rights.

Senator Beaudoin: I agree with everything that has been said by
my two colleagues. It would be a mistake not to terminate this
study because in constitutional law the implementation of treaties
is a very important matter. We have done all the research, and
there is the LaViolette report. We must also report on the Inter-
American Court of Human Rights.

We should finish that study. I do not think it would take us
very long.

The more difficult problem is what we do after that. Will we
change our philosophy? Whether it is more Canadian or more
domestic than it was, I am quite open on that matter. Certainly,
there is the work that has been done regarding the treaties. It is a
scandal that we do not legislate to give effect to the treaties that
we have signed. Actually, it is more than that. It is nearly
unconstitutional.

This matter is not before the Standing Senate Committee on
Legal and Constitutional Affairs. We do not need to address it
because we have done it here.

We should finish what we started and, following that, discuss
what the new tendency will be, if there is a new tendency. I do not
know. We must be very careful. We have a Standing Senate
Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs. We have this

Canada n’en est-il pas signataire?». Ne voila-t-il pas que le
Canada, avec beaucoup d’a-propos, le signe, la Journée de la
personne. Cela m’aidera en réalité lors de mes rencontres avec des
parlementaires étrangers, particuliérement avec des femmes
parlementaires. Si nous avions continué de refuser de signer,
Jaurais été ravie d’en connaitre les véritables raisons. J’aurais pu
alors défendre la position du Canada lors de rencontres
internationales.

La présidente: Je vous en sais gré, sénateur. Comme je I’ai dit, je
n’ai pas encore eu de rencontre d’information. Pourriez-vous nous
envoyer par écrit une liste de ce qu’il faudrait vraiment examiner,
selon vous? Je sais que le sénateur LaPierre a des suggestions a
faire.

Le sénateur Fraser: Il ne s’agit-1a que de deux projets, un que le
comité avait déja entamé et ’autre qui était sur la liste des travaux
futurs. Cela ne signifie pas qu’il faudrait consacrer tout notre
temps a ces études.

Le sénateur Poy: Je tiens a confirmer ce que vient de dire le
sénateur Fraser. En raison de tout le travail effectué a ce sujet, il
faudrait terminer le rapport. J'ignore comment il faudrait s’y
prendre. Que je sache, la plupart de mes collégues qui faisaient
partie de I’ancien comité estimaient qu’il faudrait que le Canada
ratifie 'accord. Il faut mettre la présidence au fait de ces travaux.

Pour ce qui est des autres travaux, j’aimerais faire cause
commune avec le sénateur LaPierre. A partir de maintenant, il est
également trés important de surveiller ce qui se passe au Canada
et de savoir comment sont traités les Canadiens en ce qui concerne
les droits de la personne.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je suis d’accord avec tout ce qu’ont dit
mes deux collégues. Ce serait une erreur de ne pas mener a terme
cette étude car, en droit constitutionnel, la mise en oeuvre des
traités est une question trés importante. Nous avons effectué toute
la recherche, et il y a le rapport LaViolette. Il faut également faire
rapport au sujet de la Cour interaméricaine des droits de
I’homme.

Il faudrait finir cette étude. Je ne crois pas que cela nous
prendrait beaucoup de temps.

La question plus épineuse est de savoir ce que nous allons faire
par aprés. Changerons-nous d’optique? Que nos travaux insistent
plus sur le Canada ou plus sur la situation intérieure
quauparavant, je suis trés ouvert a cette possibilité. Il y a certes
ce qui a été fait au sujet des traités. Il est scandaleux que nous
n’adoptions pas de loi mettant en oeuvre les traités que nous
avons signés. En réalité, c’est plus que cela. C'est presque
inconstitutionnel.

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des affaires juridiques et
constitutionnelles n’a pas été saisi de la question. Nous n’avons
pas besoin de ’examiner parce que notre comité ’a déja fait.

Il faudrait finir ce que nous avons commencé, apres quoi nous
discuterons de la nouvelle tendance, s’il y en a une. Je I'ignore. Il
faut étre trés prudent. Il y a le Comité sénatorial permanent des
affaires juridiques et constitutionnelles et il y a notre comité. La
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committee. There is no problem with the two coexisting. It should
be like that and continue like that. Linguistic rights, of course, are
before another committee, the Official Languages Committee.

There is space for the three big areas. There is no doubt about
that. There may be a different philosophy and direction. I was
pleased with the first philosophy. Now that we will terminate our
report, it is time to discuss where we will go. That depends on the
chair, the steering committee and all the members.

The Chairman: We need your input and your thoughts on the
issues, Senator Beaudoin. The only way I can assess the work that
honourable senators would like to continue with is by having your
thoughts either on record or in a little note to the steering
committed.

Senator LaPierre: I really have no idea where we are.

The Chairman: We are still dealing with Other Business.

Senator LaPierre: What is the American Convention on
Human Rights? Have we signed that? It is in the last paragraph
of this document I received today. The following information was
prepared by the clerk of the committee for the use of its members,
under which it notes, under this reference: the committee’s initial
focus was on whether Canada should ratify the American
Convention on Human Rights.

Senator Poy: We have not ratified it.
Senator LaPierre: Are we studying that?
Senator Fraser: We are already studying it.

Senator LaPierre: That is what the committee has been
studying; that is what you want to finish.

Senator Poy: It is finished. The report was being written when
Parliament prorogued.

Senator Fraser: It is nearly done.

Senator LaPierre: What is this LaViolette report? Is that
another thing?

The Chairman: The LaViolette report was requested by the last
committee. It was given to the committee on September 16.

Senator LaPierre: It has nothing to do with the American
Human Convention on Human Rights?

Senator Fraser: No, it deals with all the other international
human rights instruments.

Senator LaPierre: The other international human rights
instruments that have been proposed and that Canada has
signed but has not promulgated?

Senator Beaudoin: Has not implemented.

Senator Fraser: The report deals with which instruments we are
part of and which are the ones we are not part of and why.

coexistence des deux ne pose pas de probléme. Les choses sont
comme elles devraient I’étre et comme elles devraient continuer de
I’étre. Les droits linguistiques, bien entendu, relévent d’un autre
comité, celui des langues officielles.

Il ne fait pas de doute qu’il y a de la place pour les trois. Il se
peut que I'optique et I'orientation soient différentes. La premiére
optique me plaisait. Maintenant que nous allons terminer notre
rapport, il est temps de discuter de ce que nous ferons par aprés.
Cela dépend de la présidence, du comité de direction et de tous les
membres.

La présidente: Sénateur Beaudoin, nous avons besoin de votre
participation et de vos idées. La seule fagon dont je puis évaluer le
travail que les honorables sénateurs aimeraient poursuivre est ce
qui est versé au compte rendu officiel et les notes adressées au
comité de direction.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je n’ai vraiment aucune idée d’ou nous
en sommes.

La présidente: Nous discutons toujours du point intitulé
«Autres travauxy.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Qu’est-ce que la Convention américaine
relative aux droits de I’homme? L’avons-nous signée? Elle se
trouve au dernier paragraphe du document que j’ai regu
aujourd’hui. Cette documentation a été préparée par le greffier
du comité a 'intention des membres. On peut y lire que le comité
avait da d’abord décider si le Canada devait ratifier la Convention
américaine relative aux droits de ’homme.

Le sénateur Poy: Nous ne ’avons pas ratifiée.
Le sénateur LaPierre: Faisons-nous une étude a ce sujet?
Le sénateur Fraser: Nous le faisons déja.

Le sénateur LaPierre: C’est ce que le comité a étudié, ce que
vous voulez mener a terme.

Le sénateur Poy: L’étude est terminée. On était en train de
rédiger le rapport quand le Parlement a été prorogé.

Le sénateur Fraser: C’est presque terminé.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Qu’est-ce que ce rapport LaViolette?
S’agit-il d’autre chose?

La présidente: Le rapport LaViolette avait ét¢é commandé par
I’ancien comité, qui I’a recu le 16 septembre.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Il n’a rien a voir avec la Convention
américaine relative aux droits de I’lhomme?

Le sénateur Fraser: Non. Il porte sur tous les autres textes
internationaux relatifs aux droits de la personne.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Les autres textes internationaux relatifs
aux droits de la personne qui ont été proposés et que le Canada a
signés, mais qu’il n’a pas promulgués?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Qu’il n’a pas mis en oeuvre.

Le sénateur Fraser: Le rapport porte sur les textes dont nous
sommes signataires, sur ceux dont nous ne le sommes pas et sur la
raison de cette décision.



1:22 Human Rights

18-11-2002

Senator LaPierre: Have we begun to do a study of that?
The Chairman: Where has that document come from?
Senator Fraser: We commissioned it.

The Chairman: No, this document here.

Senator LaPierre: I received it this morning. I asked for it. I
asked for documents on what this thing is all about.

The Chairman: What it had done.
Senator LaPierre: 1 was told this.
The Chairman: I do not have that one.

Senator LaPierre: The study on the American Convention on
Human Rights is almost finished. The report has been prepared
or is almost finished; is that right?

Senator Beaudoin: It is almost finished.

Senator LaPierre: That will not take any time.

The Chairman: May I ask who has the report?

Senator Fraser: I believe there were a few witnesses that we still
wanted to hear. It is not an enormously time consuming
undertaking.

Senator Beaudoin: Two points should be considered: first,
whether we should sign the agreement; and, second, the role of the
Inter-American Court on Human Rights. Finally, we have to
refine the legalities of the implementation of treaties. We are not
faithful in that regard, which is a terrible mistake, in my opinion. |
do not think it will take much time.

Senator Fraser: The thorny bit is this: Shall we recommend
reservations on any portion?

Senator LaPierre: I do not know what you are talking about.
Are you talking about the American Convention on Human
Rights?

Senator Beaudoin: Yes.

Senator LaPierre: Does that include the LaViolette report?
Senator Fraser: No.

Senator LaPierre: That is an entirely different study.

Senator Beaudoin: It is indirectly related.

[Translation)

Senator Lapierre: It is important to know exactly what the
committee will be doing.

Senator Fraser: We had almost wrapped up our first study on
the inter-American system of human rights and the Inter-
American Court of Human Rights. Some problem areas had
been identified, specifically womens’ rights and abortion rights.
The hearings were extremely fascinating and enlightening, from
an intellectual standpoint. I had a least one question concerning
the rights of journalists.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Avons-nous commencé a étudier cela?
La présidente: D’ou vient ce document?

Le sénateur Fraser: C’est nous qui I’avons commandé.

La présidente: Non, je parle de ce document-ci.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je I’ai regu ce matin. J’avais demandé a
I’obtenir. J’ai demandé a obtenir des documents pour comprendre
de quoi retournait cette question.

La présidente: Ce qui avait été fait.
Le sénateur LaPierre: C’est ce qu’on m’a dit.
La présidente: Je n’ai pas ce document.

Le sénateur LaPierre: L’étude sur la Convention américaine
relative aux droits de ’homme est presque finie. Le rapport a été
rédigé ou sa rédaction est presque finie, est-ce bien cela?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: La rédaction est presque terminée.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Cela ne prendra donc pas beaucoup de
temps.

La présidente: Puis-je demander qui a le rapport?

Le sénateur Fraser: 11 reste quelques témoins que nous tenions a
entendre. Cela ne sera pas trés long.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: 11 faudrait tenir compte de deux points.
Tout d’abord, faut-il signer I’accord; ensuite, le role de la Cour
interaméricaine des droits de I’homme. Enfin, il faut peaufiner les
détails techniques de mise en oeuvre des traités. Nous ne tenons
pas parole a cet égard, ce qui est une grande erreur, selon moi. Je
ne crois pas qu’il faille beaucoup de temps pour le faire.

Le sénateur Fraser: La difficulté est de savoir si nous allons
recommander que des réserves soient faites au sujet de certaines
parties.

Le sénateur LaPierre: J’ignore de quoi vous parlez. Est-il
question de la Convention américaine relative aux droits de
I’homme?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Oui.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Cela inclut-il le rapport LaViolette?
Le sénateur Fraser: Non.

Le sénateur LaPierre: 11 s’agit-la d’une toute autre étude.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Elle a un rapport indirect.

[Frangais)

Le sénateur Lapierre: Il faut savoir exactement ce qu’on fait.

Le sénateur Fraser: La premiere étude qu’on avait presque
terminée était au sujet du systéme interaméricain des droits
humains et la Cour interaméricaine. Il y avait des problémes
notamment au sujet des droits des femmes et du droit a
I’avortement. Cela a été passionnant comme audiences et un
exercice intellectuel d’apprendre tout cela. J’avais au moins une
question au sujet des droits des journalistes.
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[English]

The Chairman: If I may, I should like to interject. I will be
briefed on this issue. Then we will be briefed as a full committee.
Senator, you will be brought up to date on the subject. However,
we will do it at a briefing where we are all together and we can
have a round table.

Senator LaPierre: I am convinced that we have to look at
Canada. I am convinced that there are great human rights issues
in this country that must be tackled and must be tackled not so
much in the light of international experience but in the light of our
own Canadian experience. There is a considerable amount of
human rights abuses that affect the marginal people in the
country, for example, the Aboriginal people, et cetera. There is
also the targeting issue that I talked about before. Tackling that
issue is very very important.

My second point is also a matter of human rights: same-sex
marriages. That issue is not a question of religion. It is not a
question of the sanctity of marriage. It has nothing to do with
homosexuality. It has to do with the fundamental rights of a
group of people who have a sexual orientation that is not that of
the majority. Their rights are sacred and need to be protected and
need to be examined by this committee — not by the legal
committee, which is a different matter, but by this committee,
which looks at things in a different light and with a different view.

I do not think I could sit on a committee which would not
accept that the fundamental human rights of gays and lesbians are
being seriously affected by the unwillingness to accede to same-
sex marriages.

If you want that in writing I will certainly send it to you,
Madam Chair.

Senator Beaudoin: That is interesting. However, we must be
careful. I agree that the philosophy Senator LaPierre is describing
may be the object of study by the Human Rights Committee. We
consider, rightly or wrongly, that when we a bill amends the
Criminal Code, it usually goes to the legal committee. When it is a
more philosophical question, it may very well come before this
committee.

Senator LaPierre: We might illuminate the legal committee.
Obviously, they are still in the Middle Ages.

Senator Beaudoin: It is a good committee.
Senator Fraser: An excellent committee.

Senator Beaudoin: It is an excellent committee. I believe that
the question of the same-sex marriages will be studied in the Legal
Committee in terms of the Criminal Code and may very well be
studied here also for another aspect, which I would call the
philosophy.

[Traduction]

La présidente: Avec votre permission, j’aimerais vous
interrompre. Je recevrai de linformation au sujet de cette
question. Ensuite, le comité en entier aura droit a une séance
d’information a ce sujet. Sénateur, on va vous tenir au courant.
Toutefois, cela se fera lors d’une séance d’information a laquelle
nous assisterons tous, et il y aura une table ronde.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Je suis persuadé qu’il faut examiner la
situation au Canada. Je suis convaincu qu’il y a au pays de
nombreuses grandes questions au sujet des droits de la personne
sur lesquelles il faudrait se pencher, pas tant a la lumiére de
I’expérience internationale qu’a la lumiére de notre propre
expérience canadienne. Beaucoup de violations des droits de la
personne affectant les marginalisés au pays, par exemple les
Autochtones et ainsi de suite, sont commises. Il y a aussi cette
question de «profil racial» dont j’ai parlé tout a I'heure. Voila une
question particuliérement importante.

Mon deuxiéme point concerne aussi les droits de la personne.
Je parle des mariages entre partenaires de méme sexe. Il ne s’agit
pas d’une question de religion, pas plus que du caractére sacré du
mariage. Cela n’a rien a voir avec I’homosexualité. Il s’agit plutot
des droits fondamentaux d’un groupe de personnes qui ont une
orientation sexuelle différente de celle de la majorité. Leurs droits,
sacrés, ont besoin d’étre protégés et examinés par notre comité —
non pas par le Comité des affaires juridiques, ce qui serait une
toute autre question, mais par notre comité, qui a une approche et
un angle différents.

Je ne crois pas pouvoir faire partie d’un comité qui refuserait
de reconnaitre que 'interdiction des mariages entre partenaires de
méme sexe brime les droits fondamentaux des gais et des
lesbiennes.

Si vous souhaitez I’avoir par écrit, je vous enverrai avec plaisir
une note, madame la présidente.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Voila qui est intéressant. Toutefois, il
faut étre prudent. Je conviens avec le sénateur LaPierre que le
principe qu’il décrit pourrait faire ’objet d’une étude du Comité
des droits de la personne. Quand un projet de loi modifiant le
Code criminel est a I’étude, nous estimons, a tort ou a raison, qu’il
reléve du Comité des affaires juridiques. Or, quand il s’agit d’une
question plus philosophique, il se pourrait fort bien qu’il reléve
davantage de notre comité.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Nous pourrions éclairer le Comité des
affaires juridiques. Manifestement, il est resté ancré dans le
Moyen-Age.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: C’est un bon comité.
Le sénateur Fraser: Excellent méme.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: C’est un excellent comité. La question
des mariages entre partenaires de méme sexe sera étudiée par le
Comité des affaires juridiques sous I’angle du Code criminel et
pourrait fort bien étre étudiée également par nous sous un autre
angle, que je qualifierais de philosophique.
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This committee is not as legalistic as the Legal Committee or
the Official Languages Committee. We must be careful. We all
agree that it is a committee that is not at all partisan in any way.
Even in the Legal Committee, it is not very often that we have a
partisanship problem. That is not the role of the Legal Committee
or of the Human Rights Committee.

This is a difficult question. It all depends on what the chair, the
deputy chair, the steering committee and the new committee will
decide. I am quite open. The Human Rights Committee is
certainly a committee where we talk about our problems inside
and outside of Canada. I agree. Perhaps the Canadian aspect was
not present enough. Although, the treaties are signed by Ottawa
and are legislated and implemented by the provinces and Ottawa.

We are a new committee now; there is no doubt about that.
What we do we is up to the committee to decide.

The Chairman: Perhaps we should leave matter that for
another meeting. I would still like to have your thoughts on
paper. Senator LaPierre, I would ask that you do the same and
send me the subjects you would like to see study.

Senator Fraser: I shall be glad to write you a memo as well,
Madam Chair. I just wish to observe that there are many bodies
looking into domestic human rights matters in Canada. Many
parliamentary committees find themselves considering domestic
human rights matters. Certainly, outside of Canada, there is no
shortage of NGOs, special conferences and university faculties.
However, very few bodies have taken the kind of systematic look
at Canada’s role in the world in human rights that this committee
was setting out to do. I would be very sorry to miss that
opportunity, to let it go.

Senator Beaudoin: The international aspect?
Senator Fraser: That is correct.

Senator Beaudoin: I agree. We should study human rights
inside and outside of Canada. Human rights are the same all over
the world. We should have a presence in this regard, but it is up to
the committee to decide.

Senator LaPierre: Do we have a Web site?
The Chairman: Yes, we do.

Senator LaPierre: Is it an active Web site, or is it just a Web site
in which we post things?

Ms. Gravel: We have an e-mail address. People can contact the
committee via e-mail.

Senator LaPierre: Do you post some of the letters that you
receive and the answers that are given on your Web site?

Ms. Gravel: No, we do not.

Notre comité n’est pas aussi légaliste que le Comité des affaires
juridiques ou le Comité des langues officielles. Il faut étre prudent.
Nous sommes tous d’accord pour dire que c’est un comité ou il ne
se pratique aucune partisannerie. Méme au sein du Comité des
affaires juridiques, les problémes de sectarisme sont tres rares. Ce
n’est pas le réle du Comité des affaires juridiques ou du Comité
des droits de la personne.

La question est épineuse. Tout dépend de ce que décideront la
présidence, la vice-présidence, le comité de direction et le nouveau
comité. Je suis trés ouvert a toutes les suggestions. Le Comité des
droits de la personne est certes un comité qui examine les
problémes a lintérieur et a l'extérieur du Canada. Je suis
d’accord. La dimension canadienne n’était peut-étre pas
suffisamment présente. Il faut noter toutefois que les traités
sont signés par Ottawa, mais qu’ils sont mis en oeuvre au moyen
de lois adoptées par les provinces et par Ottawa.

Nous formons incontestablement un nouveau comité, et c’est a
lui de décider sur quoi porteront ses travaux futurs.

La présidente: 11 vaudrait peut-étre mieux reporter ce débat a
une autre réunion. Par contre, je persiste a vouloir avoir vos
suggestions par écrit. Sénateur LaPierre, je vous demanderais de
faire la méme chose et de m’envoyer par écrit les themes que vous
aimeriez étudier.

Le sénateur Fraser: Moi aussi, madame la présidente, je vous
enverrai une note avec plaisir. Je tiens seulement a faire remarquer
qu’il existe de nombreux organes qui se penchent sur les droits de
la personne au Canada. De nombreux comités parlementaires
examinent les questions relatives aux droits de la personne au
Canada. Certes, a I’étranger, il n’y a pas de pénurie d’ONG, de
conférences spéciales et de facultés universitaires. Toutefois, dans
le domaine des droits de la personne, trés peu d’organes ont fait
un examen systématique du role du Canada comme notre comité
s’appréte a le faire. Je serais vraiment navrée que nous ne le
fassions pas, que nous en laissions passer I’occasion.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: La dimension internationale?
Le sénateur Fraser: C’est bien cela.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je suis d’accord. Il faudrait étudier les
droits de la personne au Canada méme et a I’étranger. Les droits
de la personne sont les mémes partout dans le monde. Nous
devrions assurer une présence a cet égard, mais il appartient au
comité d’en décider.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Avons-nous un site Web?
La présidente: Oui, nous en avons un.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Est-il interactif, ou nous contentons-
nous d’y afficher des choses?

Mme Gravel: Nous avons une adresse électronique. On peut
communiquer avec le comité par courrier électronique.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Affichez-vous des lettres que regoit le
comité et les réponses qu’il fait sur le site Web?

Mme Gravel: Non, nous ne le faisons pas.
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Senator LaPierre: A Web site is a living instrument. It is the
most living instrument of communication the world has ever
devised. It is imperative that it be used by legislators effectively to
communicate with the Canadian people, particularly the young.
Therefore, Madam Chair, I plead with you to look into whether
we can have a Web site in which the young can participate. At the
end of the day, it is the living of these rights that will make their
lives useful and compatible with the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights.

I travel across this country and I talk to thousands of young
people. They always raise the question of human rights and where
we are going with freedom and liberty.

The Chairman: Thank you, senator. We will certainly
investigate the utilization of our Web site to date and where we
can go with it.

If there is nothing else at the moment, I declare the meeting
adjourned to the call of the chair.

The committee adjourned.

Le sénateur LaPierre: Le site Web est un outil vivant. C’est
I’outil de communication le plus vivant que le monde ait jamais
congu. Il est impératif que les législateurs s’en servent avec
efficacité pour communiquer avec les Canadiens, particuliérement
avec les jeunes. Par conséquent, madame la présidente, je vous
implore d’examiner la possibilité d’avoir un site Web au moyen
duquel les jeunes pourraient participer. En bout de ligne, c’est
I’exercice de ces droits qui rendra leur vie utile et compatible avec
la Déclaration universelle des droits de ’homme.

Je voyage partout au pays et je rencontre des milliers de jeunes.
Ils me parlent constamment des droits de la personne et de ce que
nous faisons de la liberté.

La présidente: Sénateur, je vous remercie. Nous allons certes
voir comment a été utilisé notre site Web jusqu’ici et ce que nous
pouvons faire de plus.

Si I'ordre du jour est épuisé, le comité va s’ajourner jusqu’a
nouvelle convocation de la présidence.

La séance est levée.
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